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M Gma i| Sachin Pandey <sachin.pandey@rkassociates.org>

FW: Engineers certificate
1 message

Vidisha Vaish (SEB) <vidisha.vaish@yesbank.in> 20 January 2023 at 14:50
To: Sachin Pandey <sachin.pandey@rkassociates.org>, Abhinav Chaturvedi <abhinav.chaturvedi@rkassociates.org>, Kirti

Lakra <kirti.lakra@rkassociates.org>, Kirti Singh <kirti.singh@rkassociates.org>
Cc: "Anshu Thukral (SME)" <Anshu.Thukral@yesbank.in>

Dear Team,
Kindly provide Lender’s engineer certificate, required docs attached herewith.

Thanks & Regards
Vidisha Vaish
AVP- Product Manager

Yes Bank House, Mumbai

From: Uroosa Khan (MIB) <Uroosa.Khan@YESBANK.IN>
Sent: Friday, January 20, 2023 2:16 PM

To: Vidisha Vaish (SEB) <vidisha.vaish@yesbank.in>

Cc: Tarun Agarwal (MIB) <tarun.agarwal1@yesbank.in>
Subject: Engineers certificate

Dear Mam

Kindly Provide Engineers Certificate

Customer Name- Ketan polyplast

Thanks and Regards
Uroosa Khan

RL- MIB Portfolio
Agra Cluster
+91-9557611129
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For any concerns or further escalations, please contact:

Level 1 - Cluster Business Leader Name: Tarun Agarwal , Mobile No.: +91-8497971119 Email id :
Tarun.agarwal1@yesbank.in

Level 2 - Regional Business Leader Name: Mr. Sankalp Misra , Mobile No.: +91-9919802919 Email id
: Sankalp.Mishra@yesbank.in

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail - Say YES to Responsible Banking!

Due to COVID-19, as a measure of caution, please use YES BANK'’s digital channels such as NetBanking, YES Mobile,
UPI, and YES ROBOT for your banking needs

3 attachments

ﬂ Electricity Bill01202023141250.pdf
2004K

E Perfoma Invoice.PDF
1115K

E Doc.PDF
306K
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